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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Greek Revival style building resembles early New England churches, 
with no steeple or bell, square double front door,'and arched windows. 
Front has pediment supported by huge Tuscan columns of moulded brick, 
with bases formed by encircling flanges of lighter-hued hVndmade brick 
with bell-shaped cross section. Central front entrance has consoles 
and is flanked by smaller paneled doors. Other features include a plain 
entablature, brick pilasters, string-courses and keystones.

Interior of church has balcony around three sides with balustrade 
supported by fluted columns with a full entablature. Central aisle 
leads to communion table which is in front of a semicircular pulpit 
platform and a choir loft. The latter exhibits beautiful paneling, and 
full entablature supported by fluted pilasters. Above the baptistry there 
is an exquisite lattice fan. Architrave aroun4 windows, choir loft 
opening, and doors. Unique is the acanthus leaf "console banister" 
of the pulpit platform steps. Qfietea ceiling with cornice mouldings.

\.y
Erected in 1856, church is second meeting house built for congregation 

Original frame church remained standing until 1865 burning of Columbia; 
site now occupied by modern Sunday School building. Present church was 
extended in length in 1941 and in width in 1949 to seating capacity of 
1550.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Site of first meeting of South Carolina Secession Convention, 
December 17, I860. Used because General Assembly was in session and 
no room available at State House. Convention was moved to Charleston 
the next day but before it adjourned it unanimously adopted a resolution 
that "it is the opinion of this Convention that the State of South 
Carolina should forthwith secede from the Federal Union, known as the 
United States of America." The convention was moved ostensibly because 
of a smallpox epidemic in Columbia; moderates felt, however, that 
the epidemic was an extremist excuse to get the convention to Charles­ 
ton, hotbed of Carolina secessionists.

Church was organized in 1807; its first building erected in 1811. 
First pastor was Rev. Jonathan Maxcy, also first president of South 
Carolina College. Present church built 183f. According to local legend 
it was spared destruction by Sherman's soldiers in 1865 because its 
sexton, having removed its signs, directed them to the Washington 
Street Methodist Church, which they burned instead.
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